City of Dundee
City Council Meeting Minutes
| July 2, 2024

CALL TO ORDER
City Council President Storr Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:02 P.M.

COUNCIL AND STAFF ATTENDANCE

Attendance City Council President Storr Nelson; City Councilors Bruce Starr, Tim Weaver, David Ford
and Jeannette Adlong.

Absent: Mayor David Russ and City Councilor David Hinson.

Staff Attendance: City Administrator, Steve Dahl; City Attorney, Matthew Kahl; Fire Chief, Brandon
Hamilton and Administrative Assistant/City Recorder, Kenzie Nagel.

Public Attendance:
Peter Donor, 780 SE Locust Street and Brian Vanneman, Forum Placemaking.

AGENDA CHANGES
None.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda

- 4.1 City Council Minutes, June 18, 2024
4.2 City Council Minutes, June 25,2024.
4.3 OLCC Liquor License Application, Methven Famlly Vineyards
4.4 Financial Report Ending May 31, 2024

ACTION: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda

Motion; C, Ford
Second: C. Adlong
Vote: Unanimous in favor

OLD BUSINESS:
None.

Page 1 of4



NEW BUSINESS:

TOURISM PROJECT COORDINATOR PROPOSAL

After speaking with the Tourism Committee about hiring a coordinator, C.A. Dahl informed Council
about a drafted proposal for future tourism projects derived from the recently accepted Destination
Dundee Plan. He asked that the Council review the proposal and amend it as necessary before seeking
official approval. The detailed proposal was provided on page 37 of the agenda packet. Council agreed
with the proposal details. Discussion followed regarding marketing plans and the coordinator contract
specifics. C.A. Dahl noted that he would bring the official proposal for approval at the next meeting.

SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT CHARGE PROPOSAL

C.A. Dahl explained that the city allocated $30,000 across multiple funds in the 2024/2025 budget for
reviewing, updating and creating new system development charges (SDC’s). A detailed report was
provided on page 42 of the agenda packet. C.A. inquired if Council would like to add any additional
SDC’s, such as a transportation charge to upgrade the city’s transportation systems. He also asked if
there were any existing SDC’s that Council would like to remove. C.A. Dahl expressed interest in
implementing a Street SDC for sidewalks around the new school as a safety precaution; discussion
continued.

C. Ford asked what the master plans timelines were, to which C.A. Dahl confirmed that all master
plans would be completed throughout the next three years. C. Nelson asked if surrounding cities had
their own Park SDC’s; discussion transpired. C. Starr asked for a comparison of SDC’s in surrounding
cities to the City of Dundee. C.A. Dahl said he would gather information and bring to Council.

RAISING REVENUE

C.A. Dahl provided examples of revenue streams from surrounding cities to help generate ideas for

‘raising revenue in the city. Discussion ensued regarding the examples provided, starting on page 49 of
the agenda packet. After reviewing the different revenue streams, C. Nelson suggested implementing a
bottle tax on wine sales. A brief discussion followed about the feasibility of bottle taxes. C.A. Dahl
said that he would look into the possibility of adopting this tax for the city.

C. Adlong was not in favor of a food tax for restaurants but agreed with a hotel tax, citing the high
quality of tourism. She also inquired about the fire levy and whether it could be a potential source of
revenue. A brief discussion ensued regarding the possibilities of reviving the fire levy.

C. Ford suggested a work session to delve deeper into revenue-raising strategies once Council had
more time to gather information. C.A. Dahl explained that he would like to schedule a meeting on the
last Thursday of the month to discuss both the fire department and raising revenue initiatives.

Page 2 of 4



COUNCIL CONCERNS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS
C. Ford mentioned the 9" Street project was coming along; a brief discussion ensued.

MAYOR’S REPORT
None.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

e Terrain was scheduled to have the grass cut sometime this week.

e C.A. Dahl explained that the State Fire Marshall was the contact for the lack of gas pumping
attendant. He noted that keeping a time log would be beneficial for the Fire Marshall.

e August 15" — Yamhill County Dinner. C.A. Dahl asked that anyone interested in going, to
RSVP to himself or Kenzie Nagel. C. Nelson asked when the City of Dundee would be on the
schedule to host a county dinner. C.A. Dahl said that the city was not on the schedule but
intended to be added. He expressed his idea to host the dinner at the fire department with
multiple food trucks to provide service.

e July 25" — Work Session Meeting

e July 10" — Parks Advisory Committee Meeting

PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

C.A. Dahl asked if City Council would suspend the meeting temporarily and enter into the Dundee
Urban Renewal Agency meeting before the Executive Sessions. He made note that Doug Rux was
planning on joining at 8:00 P.M. and would be able to join the Executive Session at that time.

The City Council meeting was suspended at 7:39 P.M.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Council met in Executive Session in accordance with ORS 192.660 (2) (e) to conduct
deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to negotiate real property transactions.

The Council met in Executive Session in accordance with ORS 192.660 )2) (d) to conduct
deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to negotiate labor transactions.

The City Council did not reconvene, and the Executive Session was adjourned at 9:19 P.M.

Page 3 of 4



The meeting was adjourned at 9:19 P.M.

A

vk, e P s
L - ,7»/’ e

Storr Nelson, City Council President
Attest:

(it City Administrator/Recorder

Page 4 of 4



